From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: i Attorney General

Sent: 3/17/2011 7:07:04 AM

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa re Gunrunner --
Attachments: 3-16-2011 Letter.pdf

I remain concerned that we are not dealing with this situation as aggressively as we should. |think
ODAG should assign someone to work on this (they probably have already done this) and get directly
involved with ATF in looking at what is going on and what our response should be to the allegations. |
just don’t think we can wait on OIG to complete an investigation. | know that Jim spoke with the border
USAs and then sent a follow-up email to them making your position on this clear, but | am not sure that
is all we should be doing. You may want to say something to the AGAC today.

Gary

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa re Gunrunner --

attached

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMQ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa re Gunrunner --

FYl to Core group.
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